## **Chaudhary Mohammad Baseer Khan**

Millennium Securities & Investments (PVT) Ltd , Islamabad

DD Planning & Management

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ddpnm@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Chaudhary Mohammad Baseer Khan is working as DD Planning & Management in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Chaudhary Mohammad Baseer Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Finance, Accounting And Management University of Bradford , United Kingdom	2006 - 2008
MCS in Computer Science	1999 - 2001
Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	
BSc in Math And Physics	1994 - 1996
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Planning & Management	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior AD Strategic Planning & Monitoring	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Strategic Planning & Monitoring	2013 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Acting Deputy Director Planning & Management	2013 - 2023
NUST , H-12 Islamabad	
Teacher & Trainer	2011 - 2013
University of Derby (UK) , UK	
Consultant – (FICO, Onsite Team Lead)	2006 - 2012
Kaplan Financial (UK) , UK	
Manager Finance & Investment	2002 - 2005